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The Hite-Foree Log House is located on Lucas Lane on the northeast side of Anchorage,
a residential community characterized by many trees and plantings, large lots, and fine
houses. Situated in a low-lying field, the site is shaded by large trees. A small
branch of the South Fork of Goose Creek flows south of the house.

The original portion of the house, which faced northeast, is asaddle baglog house,
consisting of two two-story log pens located to either side of a central stone chimney.
The logs are laid on a stone foundation. and have square notches. The log that

extends over the front entrances has openings spaced at intervals, where the second
floor joists are mortised (see photo 3), suggesting that a porch may once have been present.

Originally there were three entrances on the east side, opening onto the south and north
pens and one in the center. The windows are characteristically small and have six-
over-six-pane sash. Evidently the house was weatherboarded soon after it was com-
pleted, for when the clapboard was removed from the south and central portions, in

the 1960s, the space between the two pens and chimney was left open. This area was
paneled on the west side and filled in with chinking and stone on the east side during the
restoration. ) .

At the turn-of-the-century, a one-story frame living room was added on the east side of
the north pen (see photos 1 and 2). This addition has long narrow windows with
four-over-four-pane sash. An outside entrance to this room is located on the west

side of the south wall and at the opposite end of the room. Centered on the north wall
is an interior brick chimney. A decorative bargeboard extends around the addition.

At some point the interior of the log block was lathed and plastered. In the 1960s,
however, this was removed in the north pen exposing the logs. The north pen has an
enclosed stair located in the northwest corner (see photo 6). In the south wall there
is 2 stone fireplace with a segmental arch., The mantel is the early shelf style with
plain molding (see photo 7). To the right of the fireplace is a walk-in-cupboard. In
the south room a similar mantel is found. An enclosed staircase is located in the
southeast corner of this room. :

The addition on the northeast side has floor-length windows and retains the original
chair-rail. A fireplace with a Victorian mantel and ‘coal grate is centered in the north
wall. B i ’ ‘

T .-

Foundations of a stone springhouse remain nearby.
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Although the exact date and original ownership of this *zrgz log house have not yet been
gtarmined, it is one o the larger and perhaps earliez= of the surviving log structures

in Jefferson County. It is unusual because of its "sadTie bag' layout (with two log

rooms on either side of a large central chimney). Fu—thermore, it is associated with the

family of Isaac Hite, oze of the first surveyors to com= io Kentucky in 1773 and an

aciive participant in th= settlement and political orgari=zziicn of the State. Between 1833

and 1863 the house was the residence of Dr. Peter Fc—z2 z2nd his son, Dr. Erasmus

D. Foree, both promirn=nt Louisville physicians.

Isaac Hite, born in 1723 in Hampshire County, Virgir*=z, drst came to Kentucky in 1773
and joined Captain Themas Bullitt's party in surveying iz=ds (see Oxmoor (The Bullitt
Estate), Jefferson Couzty, forwarded to Washington, Ifzy 23, 1976). He returned to
Keatucky the following wear with James Harrod and h=nazZ establish Harrodsburg, the
first permanent settlement., Between 1774 and 1781, =ie resided in Harrodsburg and
strveyed lands througtout the State. He also particizzizd in several skirmishes

with the Indians. In 1775 he was a delegate from BcZirnz Spring (Harrodsburg) at a
meeting of the Colony of Transylvania, which was th= Sx=st attempt fo organize a
government in the new lands. (The Transylvania Lzal Company was organized in

1771 to encourage setfement of Kentucky, but failed =zZter several years.) In January
178l Hite was appointed by the Governor of Virginia zs cce of the first thirteen justices
oi the peace for the £©rst county court held in Kentuisy. In the late 1780s Hite estab-
lished his claim for lznd in Jefferson County east of zhe Falls of the Ohio (the present
site of Louisville) anc settled there permanently.

Upon Hite's death in 1794 his estate was divided betw=en his wife and their three children.
His wife was left 400 acres which included the plan=zZcz where Hite resided, lknown as
Cave Spring. This rarcel of land was to go to his ==l¥ son, Jacob, upon his wife's
desth. {The property was later sold br Jzcob to the Commonwealth of
Kentucky for a Lunaiic Asylum; see map 2.) Hite's dzughter Rebecca inherited 500
zcres northeast of t=2 400 acre pla.ntationl It seer—s i>=i when Rebecca married, she
moved with her husband to Hardin County. In 1817, 334 2cres of Rebecca Hite's portion
located on Goose Cresk, were sold to Norman Bezis.

>

Y

sasc Hite's will dated February 8, 1774, Will 3eck 1, p. 51, Jefferson County Cour=ous

(continued)
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A deed dated April 1817 from John Hite to Norman Beale states, ''200 acres being part
of a certain tract of land —=ztenied in the name of Rebecca Hite for 330 acres on the
waters of Goose Creek being the same tract on which said John lately resided and
which was conveyed to saii Jobn by deed January 9, 1815 ' (Deed Book V, p. 302,
Jefferson County Courthousz). It is possible that the residence that is referred to in
the deed could be the Hite-Foree log house, in which case it was constructed prior to
1817. (The house may date 25 early as the late 1780s, having been constructed as

an improvement in order Ior Hite to claim the land.)

The property changed har<s several times between 1817 and 1833. In 1833 Dr. Peter G.
Foree and his wife, Mary, purchased the house and 68 acres from Nimrod Dorsey. Dr.
Peter Foree, a native of Shelby County, moved to the eastern fringe of Jefferson
County, where he establis-=d 2 large and successful practice. Upon the deaths of
Peter and Mary Foree in the 1830s, the house was left o their son, Dr. Erasmus

D. Foree, a noted Louisville physician in the mid-1800s.

Erasmus D. Foree was born in July 1817, in Shelby County. After attending the local
schools, he continued his sindies at Hanover College in Indiana. Upon graduation he
enrolled in the University of Louisville Medical School where he obtained a degree in
1839. At this time Forees spent several years traveling in England and Europe studying
medicine. When he retur-ed to this country he settled in Henry County (northeast of
Jefferson) where he began -is medical practice. In 1850 he was elected to a position at
the Kentucky School of M=zdicine in Louisville. At this time he moved to the log house
in Anchorage, where he ccotinued his father's practice. Soon after his appointment to
the school, Dr. Foree resigzed to meet the needs of his growing practice. In 1863

he relocated in Louisville wkere he became the president of the faculty of Hospital
College of Medicine, the Iouisville medical department of the Central University of
Kentucky, in 1874. He k=13 this position until his death in 1882.

Shortly after Foree's mo7= the house was sold to a Dr. T. R. Walker who is listed
as the owner on the 1879 m=zp of Jefferson and Oldham Counties, Kentucky. In 1883
the property was bought %y the Lucas family, from which the present road takes its
name. Around the turn-oci-the-century, the one-room, frame addition was added on the

(continued)



form No 10-300a

{Rev. 10-74/
- lJNlTED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR FOR NPS USE ONLY
NATIOMAL PARK SERVICE T
RECEIVED
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM DATE ENTERED
Hite~Foree Log House
CONTINUATION SHEET ITEM NUMBER 8 PAGE 3

east side of the touse. At some point over the years, the house had been weather-
boarded. 1In 1965 the present owners purchased the house and began restoration work
on the site.

The construction of a saddlebagwlog house, with two single pens attached to either
side of a central chimney, is very unusual for central Kentucky. Most of the
log structures vwhich survive today in the State are either single-pen or double-
pen log structurses connected by a dogtrot with stone end-chimneys. Other
characteristic festures of an early log house which the Hite~-Foree house possesses
are enclosed corner staircases and shelf mantels with moldings.
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Additional information from T. C. Alfred,’ Jr.
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